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August 06, 2019

ADDENDUM 01

ITB-192-19 - Rehabilitation of 293 Housing Units in Al Abar Neighborhood-Al Rabeea

Area-West Mosul, Ninewa Governorate

Site Visit: Following clarifications were sought. Please see the responses

Item | Bidders Questions UNDP Response
1 Who is the person who determines The local mukhtar will determine the security situation which
the security situation of the house? will be discussed with the UNDP focal engineer and final
decision will be made.
2 What about repair steel and Please refer to the BOQs attached with the Tender. All works
wooden doors and windows? should be done in accordance with the BOQs.
3 What is the period to handover the The houses will be handed over after signing of the contract. The
houses from UNDP engineers? period will be within 12 to 16 days after signing of the contract.
4 What about balance? UNDP engineers will be making a balance for all forms isolated
5 What difference between re- Repair slab: Is repairing damaged part of slab measuring in
inforced concrete and repair slab? square meter
Ranforced concrete: s casting all the slab and measuring in
cubic meter
6 Details of fluorescent with wiring Fluorescent with wiring:
and old wiring? Means installing fluorescent lamp with its base with new wiring
2*1.5mm with switch 6 A
Fluorescent old wiring:
Means installing Fluorescent lamp with its base only without
needing for wire and switch

This Addendum-01 forms an integral part of the ITB-192-19. All other Terms and Conditions in this ITB
will remain unchanged

Yours sipcerely,
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ljaz Hussain
Head of procurement, UNDP, Iraq



